Contact

+201555961981 (Mobile) sameh.hady@live.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sameh-hady (LinkedIn) www.samehhady.com (Personal)

Top Skills

TypeScript Serverless Angular

Languages

Arabic

English

French

Certifications

Sitecore XP 7 Website Development for .NET Developers (WND) Sitecore CMS 6 Developer (SDF)

Sameh Hady

Senior Frontend Engineer at Accounto AG Cairo, Egypt

Summary

Software engineer with 17 years of experience in both frontend and backend development. I have extensive experience with Angular, NodeJS, and cloud infrastructure in both AWS and GCP, as well as in Serverless architecture. I have been working remotely for 8 years and have had the opportunity to work with a wide diversity of US and EU companies, from small startups to big multinational organizations.

Experience

Accounto AG Senior Frontend Engineer October 2020 - Present (3 years 10 months) Switzerland

Working with Angular 11, creating reusable components to be reused in multiple places. Writing unit tests Working with lonic for the mobile app using same Angular codebase.

Ipsos Senior Frontend Engineer October 2020 - April 2021 (7 months) United States

Developing a digital intelligence platform that provides synthesized insights across the spectrum of social media, traditional news media, academia, political outreach messaging, and the legislative space on key topics of interest.

Reponsible of both frontend (React) and backend (NodeJS), used latest AWS techniques and leveraging the power of serverless architecture.

Frontend fully responsive, working on desktops, tablets & mobile.

React + S3 + AWS Cognito + Api Gateway + AWS Lambda + DynamoDB + SNS + AWS IOT (Fully Serverless)

Shipa Software Engineer July 2018 - October 2020 (2 years 4 months) Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Working on frontend development using latest technologies and writing unit tests.

Cloudwiry Co-Founder | Front End Architect July 2016 - July 2018 (2 years 1 month) United States

Developing Cloudwiry app using Angular 8 and integrate with BE

HSBC, Global Publishing Services Software Engineer September 2012 - February 2017 (4 years 6 months) Cairo, Egypt

Global Publishing Services is an HSBC-owned agency that provides online, print and cross-media communication solutions, including web content management, presentation services and media neutral design work.

We manage operations in London, New York, Hong Kong, Paris, Manila, Colombo, Bangalore, Ostrava and Cairo, providing 24-hour coverage seven days per week.

Crossover for Work Frontend Engineer January 2014 - July 2016 (2 years 7 months) Cairo, Egypt

- Developing web applications using Angularjs

- Introducing Serverless architecture & working with Amazon AWS tools to deliver cutting edge functionalities.

- Writing Automated test cases using Selenium web driver & NodeJS
- Convert designs & mockups to usable UI screens

MADEO Web Developer February 2011 - September 2012 (1 year 8 months) Cairo, Egypt

Developing websites for MADEO

Invent Web Developer March 2009 - November 2010 (1 year 9 months) Cairo, Egypt

Tricorn Senior Web Developer February 2007 - March 2009 (2 years 2 months) Cairo, Egypt

Responsible of designing & developing PHP websites, mainly been focusing on Wordpress & BuddyPress.

PHPizabi

Freelancer UI Developer April 2005 - February 2007 (1 year 11 months) Cairo, Egypt

Been working on designing themes for PHPizabi social network script, was one of the main developers working on this project.

Education

Modern Academy For Engineering Bachelors, Architecture Engineering · (2002 - 2009)

Amal Language School High School · (1990 - 2002)